
Gulf Power Conipariy 
500 Bayfront Pdi kw,iy 
Post Office Box 1 15 I 
Pensacola FL ‘12520 0770 
Telephone 90.1 444-6365 

Jack L. Haskins 
Manager of Rates and R ~ q ~ i l : ~ l o r y  Vatlets 
a i d  Assistan: Scciats;, 

January 25 ,  1 9 9 4  

Mr. Steve Tribble, Director 
Director of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870  

Dear Mr. Tribble: </( 6 f d  
Re: Docket No. - $ J / ’  ’ 

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of Gulf Power 
Company’s Motion for Stay to be filed in the above docket. 

Also enclosed is a 3.5 inch double sided, high density diskette 
containing the Statement in Wordperfect 5 . 1  format as prepared 
on a MS-DOS based computer. 
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In Re: Petition to resolve 1 

by Gulf Power Company 1 

territorial dispute with Gulf ) Docket No. 930885-EU 
Coast Electrical Cooperative, Inc. ) Filed: Jan. 26, 1994 

1 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S MOTION FOR STAY 

Gulf Power Company ["Gulf Powerll, I1Gulfl1, or 'Ithe 

C~mpany~~], hereby requests that the Florida Public Service 

Commission [ llCommissionll] enter an order staying all activity in 

the above docket for a period of sixty (60) days in order for the 

parties to enter into negotiations concerning this territorial 

dispute. As grounds for this Motion, the Company states: 

1. Gulf Power and Gulf Coast Electrical Cooperative, 

Inc. ["the C~operativel~] have indicated a desire to attempt to 

negotiate this territorial dispute, so long as the period of 

negotiations does not work to prejudice the positions taken by 

either party in this docket. In order to prevent prejudice to 

either party, the deadlines for pre-filing of testimony and the 

submission of responses to all pending discovery should be delayed 

during the period of negotiations. 

2. In the interests of efficiency and economy, the 

Commission should stay these proceedings for a period of sixty (60) 

days in order to facilitate such negotiations. Such a stay will 

allow the parties and the Commission Staff to avoid time-consuming, 

costly, and potentially unnecessary activity before the Commission. 

DOCLlt<F! r Bii.!iPTI'?-DATE 

0 0 8 S %  JB" 



3 .  Gulf requests that any order granting the requested 

stay provide that the stay will automatically expire either at the 

conclusion of the sixty (60) day negotiation period if no agreement 

has been reached by such date, or at any time during that sixty 

( 6 0 )  day period if either party declares by written notice to the 

other and to the Commission Staff that such negotiations have 

reached an impasse. Gulf further requests that, upon expiration of 

the stay, all dates for pre-filing of testimony and submission of 

responses to any pending discovery be re-established based on an 

extension of the original deadlines by the total number of days the 

proceedings were actually stayed, and that the dates for the 

hearings and the associated prehearing conference be rescheduled 

accordingly (or to such later date or dates as may be required by 

the dictates of the Commission's official calendar). 

4. Gulf, through counsel, has discussed the subject 

matter of this motion with counsel for the Cooperative. Based on 

these discussions, it is Gulf's understanding that the Cooperative 

concurs with and supports the request for relief made by this 

motion. 
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WHEREFORE, Gulf Power Company requests an order staying 

these proceedings, and all further activity relating thereto, for 

a period of sixty (60) days in order to allow negotiations between 

the parties to this dispute. 

Respectfully submitted this 25th day of January, 1994. 

G. EDISON ' H b L T ,  JR. 
Florida Bar No. 261599 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
TERESA E. LILES 
Florida Bar No. 510998 
Beggs & Lane 
Post Office Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 

JEFFREY A. S T ~ E  

(904) 432-2451 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition to resolve 1 

by Gulf Power Company 1 

territorial dispute with Gulf ) Docket No. 930885-EU 
Coast Electrical Cooperative, Inc. ) Filed: Jan. 26, 1994 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was 
furnished by U.S. Mail the 25th day of January , 1 9 9 4 ,  on the 
following: 
John H. Haswell, Esquire Mary Anne Helton, Esquire 
Chandler Lang & Haswell, P.A. Florida Public Service Comm'n 
P. 0. Box 2 3 8 7 9  101 East Gaines Street 
Gainesville, Florida 32602  Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 9 9  

J. Patrick Floyd, Esquire Hubbard Norris 
4 0 8  Long Avenue Gulf Coast Elec. Coop., Inc. 
Port St. Joe, Florida 32456  P. 0. Box 2 2 0  

Wewahitchka,^Florida 3 2 4 6 5  
. r  i \  

G. EDISOWHOL~JWD, JR. 
Florida Bar NO. 2 6 1 5 9 9  
JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953  
TERESA E. LILES 
Florida Bar No. 5 1 0 9 9 8  
Beggs & Lane 
Post Office Box 1 2 9 5 0  
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950  

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
( 9 0 4 )  4 3 2 - 2 4 5 1  


